
DIRECTORATE OF ENRGY 
GOVERNMENT OF HIMACHAL PRADESH 

SHANTI BHAWAN PHASE-III SECTOR-6 NEW SHIMLA-9 

TEL NO: 0177-2673551, FAX NO: 2673553, Email: dir.dochp@nicin, ceenergr 09@xmail.com 
No. HPDoE/CE (Energy)/CEIA (Ravi Basin)/2021- 6? 34- 35 Dated:+ 1 
From 

Director (Energy), 
GoHP, Shimla-09 

To 

The Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA), 
Forest Department, Tolland, Shimla, 
Himachal Pradesh. 

Subject: Regarding diversion of 13.3082 hectare of forest land in favour of Sai 
Engineering Foundation, Sai Bhawan, Sector-4, New Shimla-171009, H.P. 

for the construction of Tundah-II HEP (24 MW) within the jurisdiction of 
Sub Division Bharmour, District Chamba, HP. 

Sir, 

This is with reference to M/s Sai Engineering Foundation letter no. 

SEF/SML2021/3003 dt. 01.11.2021 on the subject cited matter wherein they have enclosedd 

the MoEF&CC letter no. 8B/HP/01/2020/FC/351 dated 11.10.2021 and requested this office 

to provide the information/comments w.r.t. Point No. 10 of aforesaid MoEF&CC, Gol letter. 

In this context, I am directed to intimate that at present no independent study is 

being carried out to assess the tot¡l potential of Ravi Basin/ Catchment to generate power. 

However, a Digitized Basin wise Plan for Ravi Basin study was carried out through 

Lahmeyer International (India) Pvt. Ltd. in the year 2012 and as per the report the Hydro 

Power Potential of Ravi Basin has been identified as 3237.12 MW. Further the detail with 

regard to potential harnessed so far and projects in pipeline in Ravi Basin is attached 

herewith at Annexure-I. 

With regard to mitigative measures the matter was taken up with Himachal 

Pradesh Pollution Control Board and the information/note in this regard as received for e 

flow & muck management from HPPCB is annexed at Annexure-II for reference please. 

Ah. vina 



However, it is pertinent to mention here that as per GoHP notification no. STE/F(1)2/2017 

dated 14/06/2017 (Annexure-lII), it is learnt that the projects upto 25 MW have been 

declared as white category project by the Gol. 

Hence there is no need for such HEP (up to 25 MW) to undergo consent 

mechanism under Water/Air Act and also to obtain Environmental Clearance from State 

Environment Impact Assessment Authority (SEIAA). Further, no Environmental 

Management Plan (EMP) cost be levied on HEP (up to 25 MW) as these are not required to 

undergo Environment Impact Assessment (EIA) mechanism. 

This is for your kind information please. 

Yours faithfully, 

DA: As above 

(Er. Anshul Sharma) 
Superintending Engineer, 
Directorate of Energy, Shimla-09. 

Copy to the M/s Sai Engineering Foundation, Sai Bhawan, Sector-4, New Shimla-171009 for 

kind information please. 

Superintending Engineer, 
Direçtorate of Energy, Shimla-09 

Kuca 
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